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Demountable Sign Face Materials
June 12, 2008

Chester Henson

Roadway Design/(850) 414-4117
chester.henson@dot.state.fl.us
rd960ch

We no longer use porcelain enamel signs which utilize
demountable sign materials.

The section on porcelain enamel signs was removed in 2007.
While evaluating the need for certifications, this section was

evaluated and it was determined that it should be deleted from the
specification book.

There is no significant financial impact.

Beginning with the January 2009 lettings.
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Florida Department of Transportation

CHARLIE CRIST 605 Suwannee Street STEPHANIE KOPELOUSOS
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 8, 2008
TO: Specification Review Distribution List
FROM: Rudy Powell, Jr., P.E., State Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT: Section 9950000 — Demountable Sign Face Materials

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a
copy of a proposed specification change.

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review
comments are due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or to my
attention via e-mail at ST986RP or rudy.powell@dot.state.fl.us. Comments received after
August 7, 2008 may not be considered. Your input is encouraged.

RP/dr

Attachment



DEMOUNTABLE SIGN FACE MATERIALS.
(REV 6-30-08)

SECTION 995 (Pages 917 — 919) is deleted.










